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Re: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Latino Youth Summit 2023 Centralia College

Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Mon 7/22/2024 1:23 PM
To:​Sheila Johnson <sheila.johnson@centralia.edu>;​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​
Cc:​Yanet Blanco <yanet.blanco@centralia.edu>;​Tamayo, Cecilio <Cecilio.Tamayo@evergreen.edu>​

Hi Sheila,

Thank you for confirming Cecilio's volunteer hours with the Latinx Youth Summit.

Kind regards-
Holly 

Holly Berchet-Hall  (she/her)
MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM II E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

Book time to meet with me

From: Sheila Johnson <sheila.johnson@centralia.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 7:58 AM
To: Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>; Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Yanet Blanco <yanet.blanco@centralia.edu>; Tamayo, Cecilio <Cecilio.Tamayo@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Latino Youth Summit 2023 Centralia College
 
Hi Holly,

I would like to confirm that Cecilio completed 6.5 hours as a volunteer at the Latinx Youth Summit.

Thank you,
Sheila

From: Tamayo, Cecilio <Cecilio.Tamayo@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Sheila Johnson <sheila.johnson@centralia.edu>
Cc: Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>; Yanet Blanco <yanet.blanco@centralia.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Latino Youth Summit 2023 Centralia College
 

Hello Sheila,

My name is Cecilio Tamayo, I am a student at The Evergreen State College. I am currently in the Master's in Teaching
program, and I was wondering if I could request your help. For the program I need to have completed hours with a

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C8c437612c31f4f9b6a6008dcaa8c1606%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638572765850209839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=feARkKzlIVg9hQ30TQCgWlFWyEwi%2BXlb%2BHcC59kY5bs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C8c437612c31f4f9b6a6008dcaa8c1606%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638572765850209839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=feARkKzlIVg9hQ30TQCgWlFWyEwi%2BXlb%2BHcC59kY5bs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C8c437612c31f4f9b6a6008dcaa8c1606%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638572765850222771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C0GwxGWzVPQtJ%2Bc7ZcZxEA9%2Bojxm%2BOzvCeEhccDpkLk%3D&reserved=0


community organization, which the summit qualifies for. However, I need an event supervisor to verify that I completed
my hours. I arrived at 7:30am to assist with set up, continued to my workshops as a translator, attended what seemed to
be the arts hall for the speakers, and walked around talking with students until near 2pm, for a total of six and a half
hours. I understand it's been a long time since then and would appreciate your help. If you are willing and able to help,
please email Evergreen graduate admissions and CC program faculty, Holly Berchet-Hall, verifying that I was present and
volunteering at the event. Here are their emails:

- graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu
- Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu

Please let me know what you think, thank you!

Cecilio

From: Sheila Johnson <sheila.johnson@centralia.edu>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:48:53 PM
Cc: Yanet Blanco <yanet.blanco@centralia.edu>
Subject: Re: Latino Youth Summit tomorrow!
 
Good morning!

Thank you for volunteering at LYS! You have been selected as a workshop translator. Please find your workshop assignment
below. We will have room information for you when you arrive in the morning tomorrow.

We look forward to seeing you!
Sheila

Fiancial Aid  

Financial Aid (Spanish)  

Nursing  

Medical Assistant   Geraldine Calvo

Trades Overview   Lesley Contreras

IT   Jordan Pacheco-Mendez

Tips for Managing Stress & Anxiety   Cecilio Tomayo

Introduction to Criminal Justice   Tania Martinez

Appying to College Martha Carpio

The Millionaire Money Mindset

Washington’s 4-Year Public Universities: Access, Opportunity, and Excellence Daniela Ortege Vega

Tour of Science Facilities Alfie Alvarado

Career Counseling basics Miladys Garcia

NAMI 1

NAMI 2

Learn Salsa Basics

Nincy

La Chispa

Airbrushing Basics



Careers in Law Enforcement

Have a break. Have a Healthy Relationship.

Session 2: 11-11:45
Fiancial Aid

Financial Aid (Spanish)

Nursing

Diesel Geraldine Calvo

Welding Lesley Contreras

ERA Jordan Pacheco-Mendez

Navigating Conflict Cecilio Tomayo

Appying to College Martha Carpio

Credit – Get it or Forget it?

Washington’s 4-Year Public Universities: Access, Opportunity, and Excellence Daniela Ortega Vega

Career Counseling basics Miladys Garcia

NAMI 1

NAMI 2

Learn Salsa Basics

Nincy

La Chispa

Airbrushing Basics

Careers in Law Enforcement

Have a break. Have a Healthy Relationship.

Session 3: 1:15-2
Fiancial Aid

Politics? Why Should I Care? Geraldine Calvo

Earn a degree in Early Childhood Education or K-8 Elementary Education Lesley Contreras

¿Qué empleos tienen más demanda? ¿Cuánto pagan y qué se requiere para tenerlo?

Nursing

Tips for Managing Stress & Anxiety Cecilio Tomayo

Poetry Remix Jordan Pacheco-Mendez

Appying to College Martha Carpio

Money Maker Liliana Montoya

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

Fun with Math

Have a break. Have a Healthy Relationship.

Forensics STEMs from Science Tania Martinez

From: Sheila Johnson
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:40 AM
Cc: Yanet Blanco <yanet.blanco@centralia.edu>; Hispanic Roundtable <hispanicroundtable@gmail.com>
Subject: Latino Youth Summit tomorrow!
 
Dear Amazing Volunteers,

We hope this message finds you in high spirits and great anticipation, because the big day is almost here! The 2023
Latinx Youth Summit is happening tomorrow, and we couldn't be more excited to have you on board as our
dedicated volunteer.

For those of you joining us in the morning, please be sure to set your alarms bright and early - we'll need your
vibrant energy to kick-start the day! Arrive by 7:30 am to help us with the setup and make sure everything is
perfect for our students.

To make your arrival a breeze, we've attached a copy of the campus map. The volunteer check-in will be
conveniently located in TAC 129- follow the cheerful colors! 

Your enthusiasm and dedication are what will make this event truly shine, and we're so grateful for your support.
Together, we'll create an unforgettable experience for all our students.

We can't wait to see you tomorrow, ready to make a difference at this year's Latinx Youth Summit!

With gratitude and excitement,

Sheila Johnson  
(She/her/hers) 
Student Engagement Advisor (SEA) 
360-623-8586
sheila.johnson@centralia.edu 

mailto:sheila.johnson@centralia.edu

